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TELEPHONE 307-587-4711

July 18, 1967

State of New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Re: Weiner #1, Unit G. of Sec. 16,
T-20-S, R-32-E, Lea County,
New Mexico
Dear Sir:

In reply to your letter of June 16, 1967 where in you
requested the status of the above captioned well, this lease was
cancelled by the commissioner of public lands July 29, 1952.

Yours truly,
A0 [ el

H. 0. BENTLEY
HOB:ggd DISTRICT PRODUCTION CLERK



